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ELLIOTT, Mark

From: ELLIOTT, Mark
Sent: Friday, 26 May 2006 12:21 PM
To: 'van.panegyres@aec.gov.au'
Subject: e2006/55 & e2006/133 - artio wa

Van,

As discussed, please find attached A decision from the Acting Industrial Registrar in each of the abovementioned 
matters. 

Please also Find attached copies of the ARTIO federal and WA rules. No alterations to any of those rules are 
currently before the Registrar.

Regards,

Mark Elliott
Statutory Services Branch 
Australian Industrial Registry.

ARTIO - 278VWA 
(21 MAY 2004).d...

ARTIO - 278VFED 
(21 May 2004)....

e2006_55_decision.
pdf (45 KB)

e2006_133_decisio
n.pdf (44 KB)...



ELLIOTT, Mark 

From: ELLIOTT, Mark

Sent: Friday, 26 May 2006 11:47 AM

To: 'Debra Goostrey'

Subject: ARTIO WA Council and Office Bearer Elections (E2006/55; E2006/133)

Page 1 of 1artio council election

26/05/2006

Debra, 
  
Please find attached a copy of the decision of the Acting Industrial Registrar in each of the abovementioned 
matters.  
  
A copy of the decisions have been forwarded to the Australian Electoral Commission. 
  
Mark Elliott 
Statutory Services Branch 
Australian Industrial Registry  
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PR972538 
Workplace Relations Act 1996 

s.189 of Schedule 1 - arrangement for conduct of an election 
 
 

Australian Road Transport Industrial Organization  
(E2006/133) 

 
T. NASSIOS 
ACTING INDUSTRIAL REGISTRAR 

MELBOURNE, 22 MAY 2006

 
Arrangement for conduct of election. 
 

DECISION 
 
 
[1]        On 18 May 2006, the Western Australian Branch of the abovenamed organisation lodged in the Industrial 
Registry the prescribed information in relation to an election for the following offices; 
 
 
 

Branch Committee Member (6) 
 
 

 
[2]   I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under the rules of the 
organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of Schedule 1 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996, I am making 
arrangements for the conduct of the election by the Australian Electoral Commission.  
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17111 May 2006 

The Industrial Registrar 
Australian Industrial Registry 
Level 35, Nauru House 
80 Colins Street 
MELBOURNE Vic 3000 

Attention: Mark Elliot 

Dear Mark, 

RE ARTIO Elections 

ARTIO 
Austral ian Road Transport 

Industrial Organisation 

I am writing pursuant to section 189 of the Workplace Relations Act 1996 to request that the 
Industrial Registrar arrange for the conduct of elections for the Western Australian ARTIO 
branch. 

This request is for the six committee members only. 

Thank you for your assistance. Please contact the undersigned on 08 9355 3022 should you 
require any further information. 

() ARTIO PO Box 5 South Melbourne Victoria 3205 T 03 9646 8590 F 03 9646 8596 E reception@vta.com.au 

...__) ARTIO VIC PO Box 5 South Melbourne Victoria 3205 T 03 9646 8590 F 03 9646 8596 E recept ion@vta.corn.au 

( J ARTIO TAS GPO Box 1524 Hobart Tasmania 7001 T 03 6244 7436 F 03 6244 7910 E ed@tta.org.au 

ARTIO WA 37 Cohn Street Carlisle Western Australia 6101 T 08 9355 3022 F 08 9355 3122 E reception@transportforurnwa.com.au 

ARTIO QLD PO Box 325 Stones Corner Queensland 4120 T 07 3394 4388 F 07 3397 9324 E admin@qta.corn.au 
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